

From: DAERA Windsor Framework Business Management Office

[REDACTED]

Sent: 11 June 2026 16:07

To: +Windsor Framework Committee Public Email

Cc: TEO Democratic Scrutiny Committee; [REDACTED]
DAERA Windsor

Framework Business Management Office

Subject: RE: WFDSC - COM/2023/415

Good afternoon

Thank you for your letter of 4th June 2026, which was forwarded to us by our colleagues in The Executive Office.

As regards COM/2023/415 – Proposal for a Regulation on the Production and Marketing of Forest Reproductive Material, we can confirm that the conclusion reached in our previous Assessment of Impact (submitted to Committee in October 2025) remains valid – that is, that the Regulation if applied or if not applied, will not have a significant impact on the everyday lives of communities in NI in a way that is liable to persist.

As such, it is our assessment that a Revised Assessment of Impact is not required.

If you require anything further on this matter, please let us know.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED] DAERA BMO Team.

From: +Windsor Framework Committee Public Email

Sent: 20 March 2026 14:11

To: TEO Democratic Scrutiny Committee

Cc: +Windsor Framework Committee Public Email

Subject: DSC Provisionally Agreed Text - COM/2023/415

Attachments: Provisionally Agreed Text - COM(2023)415._compressed.pdf

Good afternoon

Proposal for a Regulation on the production and marketing of forest reproductive material, amending Regulations (EU) 2016/2031 and 2017/625 of the European Parliament and of the Council and repealing Council Directive 1999/105/EC

The text of the provisional agreement between the Council of the EU and the European Parliament on the above proposed EU act has been published and a copy of the provisionally agreed text is attached.

The Committee requests a revised assessment of impact from the relevant department(s) on the provisionally agreed text or confirmation from the relevant department(s) that their initial assessment of impact is unchanged and remains valid in relation to the provisionally agreed text.

I would be grateful for a response by 17 April 2026.

Kind regards,

Christopher